

PAGE 453

MINUTES OF HOTAM PARISH COUNCIL MEETING WHICH TOOK PLACE IN THE VILLAGE HALL ON TUESDAY 21st SEPTEMBER 2021.

ITEM 473 PRESENT. CLLR, MRS DAVEY (CHAIRPERSON) CLLR. MRS BROCKLESBY, CLLR. BEAN, CLLR. GOSPEL, CLLR. WOODALL. ONE MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC WAS PRESENT. THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING WERE SIGNED AS A CORRECT RECORD COPIES HAVING BEEN CIRCULATED.

ITEM 474 PROPER OFFICER OF THE COUNCIL IN ATTENDANCE MRS. MARGARET ELLIS

ITEM 475 APOLOGIES TO THE PROPER OFFICER. CLLR. MRS AUTON.

ITEM 476 MEMBERS DECLARATION OF INTEREST. NONE

ITEM 477 PUBLIC FORUM.

ITEM 478 MATTERS ARISING

SLOW THE FLOW. A. DO THE PARISH COUNCIL AGREE WITH THIS.. B ANYONE WISHING TO BE A REPRESENTATIVE ON THIS COMMITTEE. AFTER VERY CAREFUL DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION IT WAS AGREED BY ALL THAT THEY DID NOT AGREE WITH THE IDEA, AND NO ONE WANTED TO BE ON THE COMMITTEE. IT WAS ALSO AGREED THAT NOTICES BE PLACED ON BOTH NOTICE BOARDS ASKING IF ANYONE IN THE VILLAGE WOULD BE INTERESTED IN JOINING THIS TEAM.

ITEM 479 CORRESPONDENCE. NONE TO DATE.

ITEM 480 FINANCE. FOLLOWING FOR APPROVAL

CLLR, MRS DAVEY PRCHASE OF NEW PADS FOR DEFIBULATOR £97.19.

IT WAS NOTED THAT THE NEW NOTICE BOARD HAD BEEN INSTALLED, THE OLD HAD BEEN TAKEN AWAY. COST TO THE CONCIL £1103.67P.

ITEM 481 PLANNING NONE TO DATE AND NO DECISIONS RELATING TO HOTHAM.

ITEM 482 OPEN DISCUSSION. IT WAS NOTED THAT THE SEAT ON DENTON LANE NEAR THE CHURCH AHD BEEN DESTROYED BY A TRAILER WITH BAILES OF HAY ON BOARD, TWO HAD FALLEN OFF SMASHING THE SEAT. THOSE RESPONSIBLE HAD AGREED TO PAY FOR A NEW ONE AND HAVE IT INSTALLED AT THEIR COST. CONCEN OVER PARKING OUTSIDE THE CEMETRY GATES ON DENTON LANE, IT WAS AGREED THAT HIGHWAYS BE CONTACTED OVER THIS MATTER. A REQUEST FROMA RESIDENT RE STREET LIGHTS BEING PLACED ON RECTORY LANE, E.R.Y.C. HAD STATED THEY HAD NO PLANS TO DO SO, AND THAT IT WAS UP TO THE PARISH COUNCIL TO DO THIS, UNFORTUNATELY THE PARISH COUNCIL HAVE NO FUNDS FOR THIS KIND OF PROJECT. PAVEMENT CRACKING OUTSIDE NO 27 MAIN STREET, THIS HAD BEEN REPORTED TO E.R.Y.C.. IT WAS NOTED THAT THE DRAIN BETWEEN COACH HOUSE AND ST. OSWALDS HOUSE WAS STILL BLOCKED, THIS TO BE REPORTED THE E.R.Y.C..

NEXT MEETING 2ND NOVEMBER 2021.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS THE MEEING WAS CLOSED BY THE CHAIR.